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ASSEMBLY BILL 331 SECTION 1
125.07 (3) (a) 8r. Any privately owned business that exists to provide

recreational fishing opportunities to the public for a fee.
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Nilsen, Paul

From: Nilsen, Paul

Sent: Friday, December 10, 1999 1:07 PM
To: Fernbach, Dan

Subject: AB331

Dan,

Instead of using a cite to "permit issued under s. 95.60 (2)", | used "registered under s. 95.60 (3m)". |
think the substituted reference is broader, as it will apply to everything covered by 95.60 (2), plus those fish

fmvimne tlamd Al mmd s tnamavbas fink Ar Arn
farms that do not use imported fisn or eggs.

| did not use a reference to s. 29.733 (2), since it seemed that any permitted body of water under that
section would also be registered under s. 95.60 (3m).

The substitute amendment is identical to the bill, but adds the condition of being registered. Please let
me know if these changes will meet your intent.

Attorney Paul E. Nilsen

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2307

Tel: (608) 261-6926

Fax: (608) 264-8522

Email: Paul.Nilsen@legis.state.wi.us



<N O Ot s~ W

State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBs0224y?

PRELIMINARY DRAFT—=Nor READY EFoRINTRODUCTION-
ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 331

5 COX

AN Act ; relating to: the prohibition against underage persons entering or

being on any premises operating under an alcohol beverage license.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 125.07 (3) (a) 3r."of the statutes is created to read:

125.07 (8) (a) 3r. Any privately owned business that exists to provide
recreational fishing opportunities to the public for a fee and that is registered under
S. 95.60 (3m).\/

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBs0226/1dn
FROM THE PEN:jlg:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

December 13, 1999

Representative Skindrud:

No person may operate a fish farm in this state without registering with DATCP
under s. 95.60 (3m). Fish farms using a natural body of water need a permit from DNR
issued unders. 29.733, but still must register with DATCP. It is not necessary to specify
both DATCP-registered and DNR-permitted, since every DNR—permitted fish farm
must be DATCP-registered. This substitute amendment covers all fish farms,
including those using natural bodies of water.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926



